From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/23/2014 10:37:55 AM

To: Nick Chaset (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov) (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Commissioner Picker

Nick — would Commissioner Picker be interested in seeing how this is done ?

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 11:03 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fw: Commissioner Picker

So week of June 9, but not the 10th, appears good. It would be great if you could get Picker.

From: MacAleese, Dennis

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 10:50 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Redding, Steve (M&C DIR)

Subject: RE: Commissioner Picker

HI Laura,

You can. But the “best “ week is the week of June 9. Nick is coming on the 10" so I would
stay away from that date but we can do any date from now until the 18"

Dennis

From: Doll, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:32 PM
To: MacAleese, Dennis

SB GT&S 0078745


mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Commissioner Picker

Dennis

Since you are still in Sacramento, I’d really like to try again to get the newest CPUC
Commissioner, Michael Picker, out to see the pilot. He lives in Sacto!

Can I just offer him ANY day over the next 3 weeks or can you tell me a few best times?
He is the “safety commissioner” designee, so he’s important.
Thanks!

Laura
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